OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBB8S, NEW MEXICO 88240
Hovember 272, 1978

Bi11 J. Graham
- P. 0. Box 53?1
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: HWilliams Well Ho. 1-K

< Section 3, T-13-S, R-31-E
Chaves County, Mew Mexico

X Dear Mr. Graham:

It appears that the unorthodox location for your Williams Well No. 1 will
qualify for administrative anproval as requested in your letter of Hovember
N 2, 1978. However, in order to obtain this approval, it will be necessary

for you to apply to the Santa Fe office of the Division in accordance with
e Division Rule 104-F, a copy of which is attached.

x}» In addition to furnishing a copy of the application to the offset operators,
' please forward a copy to this office.

L Yours very truly,

OIL COMSERVATIOM DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

me
Attach.



